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Many thanks to our supporters at Club, Branch and State level.



Killcare Surf Life Saving club acknowledges the 
Darkinyung people, traditional custodians of the land 

on which our Club sits and the beach that we enjoy and 
protect.  We pay our respects to the Elders past, present 
and future, for they hold the memories, the traditions, the 
culture and hopes of Aboriginal Australia. We must always 
remember that under the concrete and asphalt this land 

is, was and always will be traditional Aboriginal land.
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This being the 85th anniversary of the Club, the Annual Report this 
year highlights some of the history of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club.  
We’re indebted to all those who’ve gone before us, from the local lads 
who met under Martin’s Tea Rooms and decided to form a surf club, 
through the many who saw it prosper, the Erko Boys who jumped in 
at one of its lowest ebbs and the many since who have brought us to 
where we are today.  Special thanks also to Jim Tubby, Lex Cameron, 
Jim MacFadyen, John Bourne and others who, besides making much 
our history, had the foresight to document it.  Their work is sprinkled 
throughout this document.

Cover - belt rescue training circa 1930’s.  
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On a Sunday morning early in November 1929, three local young men, Bob Brading, Fred 
Annand and Alec Callender, took part in a rescue in the surf in an area commonly used 
by bathers. Later, back at Alick Martin’s tea rooms (middle right of this picture), a lengthy 
discussion took place with a number of locals and holiday makers as how to ensure the 
safety of swimmers. A surf club seemed the only way to go.

A further meeting of locals was called and in attendance was a member of Ocean Beach 
Surf Club, Jim Brooker, formally of Bronte Surf Club with local dentist Dr Eric Martin and a 
number of keen local lads.

As with such ventures nothing comes easy, Alick Martin offered the tearooms as a 
meeting venue and a storage area beneath the shop was designated to hold any 
lifesaving gear needed.

Jim Brooker offered to train a squad to gain their 
Bronze Medallions, and at the same time obtain 
his Instructors certificate. Time seemed of no great 
importance and more meetings took place. Some 
young volunteers dropped out and others took their 
place. It was not until December 1930 that the serious training 
started with the loan of a reel from Ocean Beach.

April 5th, 1931 saw the inaugural squad of eleven young lifesavers obtain their Medallions 
and Jack his Instructors qualification. Of that squad ‘Doc’ Martin and Jim Brooker went on to 
become our first Life Members. The tearooms at Martin’s Dairy were to remain the unofficial 
clubhouse of the now established Killcare Surf Club until council built a clubhouse in 1934.

As told to Jim Saunders by Alec Callender, March 1971
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(l to r) S. Gould, R. Walters, A. Vaughan,  
D. Ginns, F. Garlic, 1948
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From 1946 - 48, for a young city slicker from Lakemba , those 
weekends with Killy surf club were close to “Utopia”. We would 
leave Central on  the electric and change to the steamer at 
Hornsby and the next hour and a half with other members for 
company was always something different. A game of cards, a 
bottle of “Dirty Annie” (beer) the coal cinders with every tunnel, 
what a way to start the weekend.

Woy Woy station was always a relief, then on to the  ferry for 
another much cleaner 45 minutes (if we went via the Creek it 
was another 10 minutes). Killcare wharf at last, pick up a few 
provisions at Moore’s store, then the hike up that pebbly hill and 
down the other side to the clubhouse. A dark night, no footpaths, 
poor street lights, civilisation was yet to reach Killcare.

The clubhouse door was never locked, and by now the hurricane 
lamp was lit and the bunks (three double) looked inviting, the 
sound of the surf and a few sleeping potions soon lulled us off 
to sleep.

Saturday morning , bright ,some were, and early it was over to 
the Beach Shop for breakfast. About 9.30 or 10, Don Whiting 
was there for boat training. This was seriously hard work in that 
clinker-built tub called “BLUEBOTTLE”, the crew of Allan, Syd, 
Don, Ken and myself would sometimes row round to the bay for 
training in the rip. No half measures with Don.

The afternoon, if there was no carnival, could be taken up with 
R. & R. training. Here Georgie Dodd starred in the belt. Healthy, 
why these boys could hold their own with any club on the coast 
and often did. Saturday night, with female distractions (these 
days called Groupies), a trip to Woy Woy or a concert night on 
the ferry was most enjoyable.

Sunday was Club events, swims, beach events, cracking the 
occasional boomer in the boat, it was all part of that wonderful 
time of youth at Killcare. A time of growing up, of friendship, 
competition and the making of a better man.

I’m sure that many things have changed, but for those of us that 
are left, these were times to be treasured. Many met their wives 
at Killcare, and some family members still tread our golden 
sands. Unfortunately the sands of time are running out, so stop 
and listen those proud echo’s  of the past for they will  always 
be there, a reminder of the better things in life.

Don Ginns
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During the winter season of 
1958 a strong Rugby League 

team from Newtown came up 
to Gosford to play a trial Rugby 

League game against ‘Gosford 
Townies’, the local league champions.

A few of the Newtown team came from 
Erskineville and stayed at a place at 

Killcare owned by the Tubby’s. They all had 
a great weekend and decided when the 

summer came, they’d join the local 
Surf Club.

Killcare was very lean in numbers that year, and 
the small influx was a great help to the patrolling 
numbers as well as Surf Carnivals. But it was a 
committment - it meant coming up to Killy 
every weekend to gain their bronze and 
in those days it was two and a half hour 
steam train from Central to Woy Woy, 

then a Ferry to 
Killcare.

The first 6 gained their 
bronze in early 1959, including Phil Tubby snr, Rod 

Roberts, Roger Gurr, Bill Maxwell, Dennis 
Shoesmith & John Bourne. For the next 10 to 12 
years more members came from the inner Sydney 

Region, swelling the Killcare numbers to record 
levels and of course the financial side benefited greatly.

The new Surf Boat ‘Blue Bottle IV’ was taken back to 
Erskineville during the week for a boat crew to train at Tempe 

on the Cooks River - you would not believe the chaos 
caused by parking a surf boat outside the Erskineville 
Hotel. The Erko was the Sydney Clubhouse and very 

The Boys from Erko
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Bronze Training 1959 - (lto r) Rod Roberts, Phil Tubby, Bill Maxwell, Neville Hopkins, Roger Gurr, John Bourne

successful raffles and other 
fund raisers were carried 

out there along with Club 
meetings.

Every year a bus was hired 
by the fund raising 
Committee to bring 

the local supporters to 
Killcare for the day. Many 

had never been to the beach let 
alone somewhere as remote  

as Killcare.

In all, 50-60 past 
members of Killcare 

originated in ‘Erko’, 
some still tied up in the club some way or 
other. Some of the Erko Boys still around 
the club include Jim Mcfadyen, Dennis 
Howard, Greg & John Bourne, Jim Tubby, 
Phil Tubby Snr, Brad Berry, Ray Comans 
& son Blake Comans, Clarrie Kemister, 
Gus Gurrin & 
Richard Moulton.

Illustrations by Kev Annand(?).  Greg ‘Groogy’ Bourne, Dennis ‘The Shoe’ Shoebridge, Jim ‘Mac’ Macfadyen, Bill ‘Slim Bill’ 
Maxwell, Phil Tubby, Ray ‘The Ogre’ Ogilvy, Sailor the Dog, Jim ‘The Shark’ Tubby & John ‘Capt. Rats’ Bourne.
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The first monthly meeting of Killcare Surf Club was  
held at the clubroom, Sunday January 25th, 1931

Attendance - Good.

Dr. Eric Martin – Presiding,

There being no previous minutes the meeting was opened in the usual manner. Mr. 
Hadaway then offered to take over the Secretary-ship from Mr.Smith and the offer was 
accepted with thanks.

Mr. Smith was then thanked for the work that he had done in connection with the club,

ELECTION OF OFFICERS.

Mr. J. Brooker was unanimously elected Club Captain.

Mr. F. Annand was elected to the position of Vice-Captain.

Mr. A.Martin and Mr. J. Smith were elected as Gear Stewards.

Mr. W.Guilfoyle and Secretary as Delegates to the S.L.S.A.

The Social Committee consisted of Mr. J. Nock, Mr. W.Guilfoyle, Dr.E. Martin, Mr. F.Annand 
and Mr. Hadaway.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Moved	 Mr. Atkinson seconded Mr.Guilfoyle the secretary write to the Association 	
	 thanking them for the donation of the handbooks. Carried.

Moved	 Mr. Young seconded Mr. Smith the secretary write to the Avoca club inviting 	
	 them to Killcare on the last Saturday in February - Carried.

Mr. Brooker then spoke on a triangle for a Shark Tower.

Moved	 Mr. Young seconded Mr. Arbour that we purchase the triangle as described. 	
	 Cost 20/-. Carried

Moved	 Mr. Hadaway seconded Mr. Nock, that the timber be left in the hands of Mr. F. 	
	 Annand for the Shark Tower. Carried.

A discussion on Colours then took place and it was decided to register Maroon and 
Gold, as our club colours. Carried.

Moved	 Mr. Young seconded Mr. Caples, that the squad to train for their Bronze 		
	 Medallions be selected by the Hon. Instructor, the Captain and Vice-Captain. 	
	 Carried.

Moved and seconded that the boards be procured and to be placed in conspicuous places, 
stating that, the club will patrol the beach between the following hours, Saturday 1p.m. 
to 6p.m. Sunday and Public Holidays 9a.m. to 5p.m. Carried.

There being no further business the meeting closed.

B. Hadway Jr. 
Hon. Secretary.
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Annual General Meeting – 2nd July, 2016

Meeting Opened: 	 1. 15pm 

Present: 	 J. Bourne, Y. Hayter, G. Linnert, G. Lofberg, J. MacFadyen, C. Sheppard, 	
	 P. Bagnall, J. Edwards, T. Buckley, E. Buckley, A. Cameron, S. Biddulph, 	
	 G. Judd, K. Hughes

Apologies: 	 D. Howe, N. Urie, B. Cameron, S. Purcell, D. Sneddon, M. Cooper,  
	 L. Hayter, M. Hayter, S. Hayter, W Teasdale 

Apologies  
Accepted: 	 G. Lofberg 
	 Seconded: C. Sheppard 

P. Bagnall: 	 Welcome to all attending and special mention is to welcome Life 		
	 Members. 
 
Business Arising 	 Nil 

Adoption of the minutes of the previous AGM.
Moved: 	 J. McFadyen
Seconded: 	 P. Bagnall
	 Passed.

Adoption of the minutes of the previous Special General Meeting.
Moved: 	 C. Sheppard
Seconded: 	 J. McFadyen
	 Passed.

Annual Report received and adopted: 
Moved: 	 J Madfadyen 
Seconded: 	 J. Edwards 
	 P. Bagnall expressed thanks to Craig Sheppard for producing the 		
	 Annual Report and to M. Hofer for the dedicated way she has managed 	
	 the accounts of the Club in her tenure.  

Financial Report: 
	 M Hofer report read by P.Bagnall: 

I would like to welcome everyone today to the 2016 AGM, and a particularly warm 
welcome to our patron Jim MacFadyen and our Life Members.  

Another year has passed, and it’s with great pleasure that we have reported another profit 
of $11,439. This is our 4th consecutive profit, and something we are extremely proud of, 
given the turbulence of this past year with some changes in the key committee members 
mid-season, at a key point in time.

This was a tricky year with lower than anticipated income in several key areas. Our 
membership base was down, which has a knock on effect elsewhere. But more 
importantly, our sponsorship and donations fell, our fundraising income was down, and 
grants were down  - all of which were considerably lower than expected. The committee 
has taken steps to start preparing a strategic planning doc for the season ahead, and have 
some better forwarda thinking and planning in areas including building our membership 
base and fundraising, and to look at ways to improve on the declines seen last year. 
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All that aside, on the whole, the club is in a fantastic position financially, with excellent 
cash reserves, and a strong base which should see it continue to operate in the same 
positive way we have seen over the last 4 years. 

I wish to congratulate the Committee on this year’s fantastic result. The Committee 
continues to be frugal and wise with its spending, all the while ensuring the Club’s building 
is properly maintained, and our equipment and core operations are top quality.  

I would like to thank Fortunity for coming on board as our new auditor for the next 3-plus 
years, and appreciate their sponsorship by way of their audit services provided. 

I would like to thank our President, Peter Bagnall, for his injection of passion, commitment 
and direction into the Club, and wish to thank and recognize my fellow Committee 
members for your fantastic support, leadership, and organisation skills this past season. I 
have truly enjoyed my tenure as Treasurer and whilst I will not be standing again this year, 
I am looking forward to continuing to assist the incoming Committee where possible. 

Thankyou 
Michaela Hofer

Confirmation of D Sneddon Long Service
	 Subject to confirmation of satisfaction of the requirements, meeting 	
	 endorsed the confirmation. 

General Business:
	 J. Bourne asked new Committee to consider having a re-union at the 	
	 end of the season – Committee to check and arrange if it is the 75th 	
	 Anniversary of the Club.  Sub-Committee to be formed – P. Bagnall to 	
	 arrange with new Committee.
	
	 E. Buckley proposed program for support of Cadets and young 		
	 members – very good initiative to be put to new committee for action.
	
	 G. Judd offered to assist with the tidying up of mailing lists and emails – 	
	 K. Hughes will engage to obtain assistance.
	
	 A. Cameron asked for verification that S Purcell has satisfied the 		
	 requirements to be given long service as documented in the Annual  
	 Report – new committee to follow up.

Meeting closed: 	 1:45
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Election of Office Bearers – AGM 2nd July, 2016
Returning Officer: J MacFadyen

Board Position
Committee / 

Honorary Position
Member Nominated Seconded

  Patron J. Singleton J Bourne J Edwards

  Patron J. Bourne A Cameron P Bagnall

Patron J. McFadyen Y Hayter C Sheppard

  Hon. Doctor Vacant

  Auditor P/L Fortunity G Loberg C Sheppard

  Branch Delegate P Bagnall G Lofberg C Sheppard

  Alternate Delegate G Lofberg P Bagnall J Bourne

President President P Bagnall C Sheppard J Bourne

Vice President 
(House)

Vice President - 
House

N Urie P Bagnall G Lofberg

  Vice President - Club Vacant

 
Vice President - 
Social

Vacant

  OH & S Vacant

  Gear Steward Vacant

 
Mobile Captain 
(Powercraft)

Vacant

Director of 
Administration

Secretary G Lofberg Y Hayter P Bagnall

  Minute Secretary G Lofberg C Sheppard P Bagnall

Director of 
Finance

Treasurer T Buckley P Bagnall Y Hayter

Director of 
Lifesaving

Club Captain G. Linnert J Bourne A Cameron

  Vice Club Captain M Cooper G Linnert P Bagnall

  First Aid Y Hayter G Linnert P Bagnall

  Junior Club Captain
E Buckley; J 
Webb

T Buckley G Lofberg

Director of 
Education

Chief Instructor Vacant

Director of 
Junior Activities

Youth Co-ordinator C Sheppard P Bagnall Y Hayter

Director of Surf 
Sports

  Vacant

  Boat Captain T Newton P Bagnall G Lofberg

  IRB Captain Vacant

  Board & Ski Vacant

  Club Coach J Bourne J McFadyen P Bagnall

Director of 
Member 
Services

  K Hughes P Bagnall G Lofberg

  Registrar K Hughes C Sheppard G Lofberg
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Killcare SLSC’s First President, Dr E.A. Martin
pictured in 1932 during R&R training
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President 
Peter Bagnall

Another season has come to an end with no major incidents on our beach which is a 
real credit to our patrolling member. This season was my first full season in the position 
as President and although there were some challenges it still gives me great pleasure in 
being involved with such a great bunch of people that we have in our club. As with last 
year I feel the 2016/17 saw us take some forward steps in strengthing the club. However 
we also faced a few hurdles that I feel stalled us in growing but definitely we, as a 
committee have recognised where our strength and weakness are and are working hard to 
address these issues.   

As is fairly well documented by now we had a change of ownership in our upstairs café 
with Horizions unexpectingly selling and Latitude 33 taking over.  Whilst it is a pleasure 
in welcoming Jay and his team at Latitude 33 it is fair to say that we were caught out by 
the sale. Horizions were struggling at times due to various reasons in regards to keeping 
their doors open and the committee worked very hard (in particular Michaela Hofer last 
season and then Therese Buckley this season) to help them through their tough times with 
a reduced payment plan with the idea of repaying when back on their feet. Unfortunately 
this agreement was not honoured. In saying all this things are working out with the team 
at Latitude and we are enjoying a lot better working relationship with Jay and his team. 

As per last year we struggled in not having a Chief Training Officer and this is an area we 
realise effects the growth of our club. A big thank you goes out to Greg Linnett, Malcolm 
Cooper, Dave Sneddon and Craig Sheppard in filling in at different stages in helping with 
training and getting a few members through with Bronze and SRC awards. Hopefully 
next season this situation will be rectified and we will once again be able to provide this 
valuable resource for our members and strengthen our patrols. 

A big thank you goes to our Club Captain Greg Linnert who did a huge job in organising 
our patrols and making sure the beach was patrolled all season long  and keeping the 
public safe on Killcare Beach. As with all jobs on the committee a lot of work behind the 
scenes takes place and this is greatly appreciated. 

Another member who had her first year on the committee and certainly a baptism of fire 
in regards to café sale was our Treasurer Therese Buckley. I cannot thank Therese enough 
for her assistance and support during this period. Therese, with her experience and her 
expertise was of valuabe assistance and support to me throughout the season and has 
kept our accounts ticking over in a positive direction, keeping us all in check with our cash 
flow and keeping the Club in a strong financial position.

To our secretary Garry Lofburg; once again Garry was valuable in supporting me in 
regards to correspondence and logistics side of running the club. Garry spends many 
hours behind the scenes working on club matters and without Garry’s assistance and 
expertise I would definitely find my job a whole lot harder. It is largely a position that goes 
unrecognised by members but is one of the most important positions in the club. 

A position was created this season and that was of Club Chaplain which is held by 
Stephen Hinks. This position was recognised by the committee as another way of 
providing a service to our members, providing someone to talk to if needed in times of 
stress after major rescue or grief or any situation where a member just needed a chat. I 
thank Steve for providing this service. 

Nic Urie once again has done a great job in keeping our building in top shape and works 
closely with both external suppliers and our tenants in keeping building in top condition. 
As you can imagine with the building facing the extreme elements of the sea and wind 
this is a full time job in itself. We were able to have the full inside of the building freshly 
repainted and planned for a full painting of the building in the new season. 
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The Killcare Nippers once again had a strong season with a big thank you to Craig 
Sheppard for all his efforts throughout the season. A big thank you goes to all our age 
managers and their helpers who work tirelessly on the beach each Sunday morning. 
Although we were not represented in numbers as in the past at nipper carnivals those who 
represented Killcare certainly did us proud. 

It is also with great pleasure to announce that for all his efforts throughout the year that 
Craig Sheppard was awarded Volunteer of the Year Award at recent Branch Award of 
Excellence.  This is a very prestigious awards and Craig is a very deserving recipient.

The club certainly had some highlights this season starting with hosting the Raising of The 
Flags for the start of the season. This was supported by the Rookies from all the other 
14 clubs on the coast and was great day with lots of positive feedback from branch and 
attendees alike. 

Once again our Annual Art Show was a success and a big thank you to all who helped in 
making this a success. An extra special thank you goes out to Cathy Baker and her team at  
Belle Property Group for their work in organising, preparing and running of the Art Show. 
As if this was not enough to organise someone in their wisdom (ie yours truly) decided it 
would be a great idea to hold a New Years Eve party in the middle of this. So New Years 
Eve was spent dismantling art show , setting up stage for band then New Years Day 
morning spent resetting up art show for a 10am opening. Don’t mind telling you I didn’t 
have too many friends that morning and I promise Cathy I won’t have another brain storm 
like that again, but a big thank you to all who assisted over these two days. 

Congratulations go to our major award winners for the season, Jennifer Webb, Therese 
Buckley and Kynan Hughes and of course Patrol of the Year lead by Bryce Cameron  and 
his Patrol 9. 

Once again, a massive thanks to all our members for their time and dedication for the season.  

I would like to take this opportunity to thank our sponsors and supporters including Belle 
Property, Killcare Beach Kiosk, Latitude 33 Restaurant, United Service Station,  Streets, 
Central Coast Council,  The Fat Goose, Edwards Butchery, and all our local businesses and 
community - a big thank you to all. 

Also thank you to Surf Life Saving Central Coast, and SLSNSW. 

Finally I would like to take this opportunity to thank  all committee members of Killcare 
SLSC and also to their spouses , partners and their families. To run a club like ours requires 
many hours that at times takes us away from our families, and to our valued patrolling 
members  we would not be a club without the many hours our members spend patrolling 
our beaches to make them safe all season. 

Peter Bagnall  
Killcare SLSC
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Removing rocks to build the ‘Bogey Hole’
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Frank Garlick, Alan Vaughan & Alan Cameron 
pictured in 1949 below Lizard Rock
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Director of Administration 
Garry Lofberg

2016/17 was a solid season based on re-building the strengths of our Club.  On the beach, 
we were successful again in keeping all who visited safe (despite a few difficult moments).  
In the Club room too, we were diligent in all aspects of Club Administration.  

With Pete Bagnall and Greg Linnert at the helm, our members were well looked after 
which was evident from the attendance at several innovative competitive and social 
functions that were held during the season.  

I thank all our members for the role they played in continuing to offer Killcare as a safe 
place for our swimming public.  To all of my colleagues on the Committee, thank you for 
your support and the many hours of service you offer to the community.

I am confident that your Club is in good hands and that it is on track for a strong and 
healthy future.  Thank you all for your contributions and I look forward to seeing you on 
the beach next summer.
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Jim Saunders and Ken Raymond
preparing for a belt rescue in 1959
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Director of Lifesaving 
Greg Linnert

Firstly I must thank every Patrolling Member for their dedication and outstanding 
performance this past season,as the statistics below show the beach was closed on 25 
occasions due to large and dangerous surf making patrolling testing,although the number 
of rescues are less than previous year there were some serious situations which may have 
had tragic outcomes without the intervention of Killcare Surf Life Savers.

2015/16 2016/17

Patrol Hours 5011 5175

First Aid 102 104

Rescues 61 46

Preventitive 679 532

Beach Closed 4 25

A few people to note; the always reliable Patrol Captains.  #1 Peter Bagnall, #2 Paul Duffy,   
#3 Mal Cooper, #4 Nic Urie, #5 Mark Krebs, #6 Phil Tubby, #7 Greg Judd, #8 Angus 
MacKay & #9 Bryce Cameron.Thank you for your professionalism and skills in managing 
the beach and maintaining a safe environment.

Mal Cooper for his continued assessment supervision and advice on training, Bryce 
Cameron for Board Training and my back up for all things Life Saving, John Bourne for 
his sprint training and never ending commitment to his team, opening and maintaining 
the Gym, Yvonne Hayter for stocking and maintaining the First Aid room, Tony Newton 
for maintaining the IRBs and making sure fuel is always available and Jennifer Webb and 
Emily Buckley for their assistance as junior Captains.

To the committee who have given me great support, Peter Bagnall who as President has 
worked tirelessly attending to Club matters, Therese Buckley who has controlled the 
finances and any other thing that needed doing, Garry Lofberg for his administration 
and continued commitment to the Quality Club Program, Nic Urie for his often unnoticed 
maintenance of the Club House and Club Pizza maker, Craig Sheppard for his commitment 
to the younger members of our club, always there to set up on a Sunday morning and 
attending to the unending administration attached. Craig is also the unseen face behind 
our outstanding Club Newsletter, Kynan Hughes for looking after member services 
and attending to anything IT, our Club Chaplain Stephen Hinks who regularly visited  
the patrols and was always available when needed and Dennis Howard for his OH&S 
knowledge.

Again Thanks to every Member who has assisted me this past season.

Greg Linnert 
Director of Life Saving.



Simpler (financial) Times in 1960/61.  Our audited financial report now runs to 15 pages.
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Director of Finance 
Therese Buckley

The 2016/17 club year started with the implementation of the new accounting system, Xero.  
This has allowed a more streamlined process for all accounting procedures for the club.  

The committee is very pleased to report a profit for the year of $49,937.  This was mainly 
due to receiving the NSW Government SLSC Facility Grant  2016/17 of $61,159.  The grant 
was for funding to address mandatory and statutory tasks to protect the function and 
operation of the facility.   This has allowed the club to execute a programme of repairs and 
improvements to the club house including sanding of function room floor, replacement of 
lock mechanism to emergency doors and internal painting with plans for further repairs to 
be done by December 31 2017.

The following tables provides a snapshot of the Clubs profit and loss performance for the 
year, compared to previous years:

2016/17 2015/16 2014/15

Total Revenue $213,615 $140,680 $187,247

Total Expenditure $163,678 $129,271 $161,667

Profit/Loss $49,937 $11,439 $25,580

Revenue Breakdown:

	 •	 Functions/Café Revenue was lower than the projected forecast due to 2 issues.  First 
		  one being the  previous tenants failure to meet rental obligations over the quieter 	
		  winter period.  The Committee agreed to a revised rental schedule during this 		
		  time.   Second was the change in rental structure for the new tenants, Latitude 33, 	
		  for the Function Room Hire.

	 •	 Art Show - once again a successful art show was held over the busy Christmas/New 	
		  Year period with a net income of $7300.  Thank you to all members who contributed 	
		  their time in helping as well as the fantastic job done  by Cathy Baker and her team.

	 •	 Australia Day Door Knock Appeal - a very successful day raising $3635.50.  Thank you 	
		  to Yvonne Hayter for organising the appeal and all the willing helpers on a very hot day.

	 •	 Sponsorship from Fortunity for Audit and Financial services to the value of $6259

	 •	 Donations which was an increase from the 2015/16 to $7749.50 which included a 	
		  very generous donation of $5000 from the Woods Foundation to go towards our 	
		  Nipper and Youth programmes.

	 •	 Grants received from SLS NSW and Central Coast Council to the value of $10,000.

	 •	 Membership income increased from the previous year to $21,411

Expenses Breakdown:

	 •	 Expenses in the Administration Costs, Equipment Purchases and Member Expenses 	
		  categories were met or were lower than projected forecast.

	 •	 There were some unexpected repairs in the Building and Equipment Repairs 		
		  categories that were higher than projected.  These included repairs to cool room, ice 	
		  maker, elevator  and unscheduled repairs to the IRB’s.

Moving forward the Committee will work towards implementing  a schedule for 
fundraising and continue to encourage  sponsorship from our local community and 
visitors.  We will also continue to work with Central Coast Council, SLSCC Branch, 
SLSNSW and SLSA for the future success of Killcare Surf Club.

I would like to thank the 2015/16 Treasurer, Michaela Hofer, who without her support and 
tremendous knowledge of the role, my job would have been much harder.    I would also 
like to thank the team at Fortuity for their help and advice during the year.

Finally a huge thank you to all the 2016/17 Committee for their help and support.  Without 
the passion and drive of these very special people the club would not be in the position it 
is today.

Therese Buckley
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The first clubhouse was built in 1934, by the Gosford Shire Council, for the grand sum of, 
150 pounds. Late additions to this very basic building included a boat shed, gear room, 
roofing and new floor, plus repairs and maintenance cost an additional 1200 pounds. 

At the Annual General Meeting in September 1949 two Gosford Council Members were 
invited to inspect the surf clubhouse, at the time they agreed that something had to be 
done, as the general condition was appalling. After much discussion, and possibly a few 
ambers, it was suggested that a new clubhouse was the go.

The hypothetical was put that if Council supplied sand and concrete the club members 
would construct the building blocks from which the council would commence construction.

In an act of optimistic faith the club purchased building moulds and proceeded to construct 
a number of blocks, which were stored adjacent to Darky Nathaniels home on Beach Drive.

After much correspondence, and repeated requests for further advice and plans for the 
clubhouse, secretary Alan Buck, took the time to personally approach Gosford Council, 
the obvious answer was quickly forthcoming - no firm commitment had been given and 
council did not have the funds. The modest outlay had to be recouped and it was left to 
one of our associate members Mr. Joe Board to purchase these blocks to build a retaining 
wall for his home in Araluen Drive.

In 1966, due to the dilapidated condition of the clubhouse, club officials, J Macfadyen, J 
Tubby and N Hazard, were requested to inquire into the cost of a new building. One of 
Sydney’s outstanding architects, Mr. Steven Kalmar, designed a modernistic ‘A’ frame 
building. The plans were approved by Gosford Shire Council, funds were raised, mainly at 
the Erskineville Hotel, owned then by surf club patron, Max Gornik.

First stage foundations were laid in 1968, but it was decided that this building was not in 
harmony with the surroundings and permission was rescinded by the council. The cost of 
foundations and Brian Green’s gumboots was in excess of $3000. 

In 1970, under the leadership of Life Member and President Mr. Bob Brading, the first 
section of the current clubhouse was commenced.

The wife of our first President officially opened it on 27th March 1971, Mrs. Rose Martin. At the 
opening were three of the original members. The second section was opened ten years later.

This building is a true product of club effort. The Jarrah wood floor was destined for a 
dance hall at Terrigal but was exchanged by a Council Works Officer. The electric fittings 
never reached their work site in Sydney. The hot water system arrived from Rheem, shop 
damaged and at less than cost. The kitchen equipment was won in a card game at “City 
Tattisals”, and other items personally supplied by members at their own cost.

Since the first clubhouse was erected in 1931 the elements have sort to move us from our 
current site.

In 1948 two weeks of torrential rain soaked the surrounding hills causing a slip of the 
mountain behind the clubhouse. This landslide moved the clubhouse off its foundations 
pushing it bodily fifteen feet foreword to overhang the front verge by three feet. The 
club stayed in this position, propped-up, for two weeks until the slide was cleared and 
sufficient manpower could be found to right the situation. 

In 1958 a fierce storm with high northeast winds whipped up a huge sea, which devastated 
the south end of our beach. The creek run-off, which passed the front off the clubhouse, was 
three feet deep. The combination of runoff and wave action eroded the gentle grass slope 
to an eight-foot drop immediately in front of the club exposing rocks never previously seen.

By 1962 nature seemed to have settled and a boat shed was built behind the clubhouse, 
however in 1963 a rain soaked hill decided to drop in and destroy the back wall. Thoughts 
now turned to a new clubhouse adjacent to what is now the public carpark, the foundations 
were laid before the council changed its mind. So back to the old site.

In 1972  the new clubhouse was finished and firmly established, nature again intervened. 
A storm of similar magnitude to 1958 threatened the very doors; it was the work of Ian 
McCall and our local members who poured tons of rock fill and old car bodies into the 
enroaching ocean, which stopped the erosion.

It was later claimed that the falling tide was the saving factor, but we prefer to think it was 
the hard work of our volunteers that saved the day.
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(above) Martin’s Tea Rooms served as the innaugural Killcare SLSC Clubhouse  
until a new, purpose-built clubhouse was built by Council in 1934 (below).
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Surviving a landslide in 1948, the ‘34 clubhouse was finally decommissioned and a new  
facility took it’s place in 1971 (above).  In 2009 our current Clubhouse  

(under construction below) was opened to great fanfare.
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Gear & House
Nic Urie

Major maintenance works were undertaken this year on the building and fittings by 
the surf club as part of our obligations to the lease agreement with Central Coast 
Council.

 A total of $28,000 has been spent this year on replacing and upgrading  various 
services and appliances.

	 • 	Balcony flood lights have been replaced with much lower energy LED 	
		  lights which should translate to lower electricity bills.

	 •	 Timer switch on the gear room lights installed.

	 •	 Internal light fittings and faulty sensors replaced. 

	 •	 Cool room compressor and motor was also replaced

	 •	 Plumbing fittings and drainage in a number of the bathrooms replaced.

	 •	 Electronic lock system replaced in the foyer doors being replaced and 	
		  maintenance on the rear fire exit doors.

In addition to the maintenance we have incurred significant costs due to vandalism 
to the lift which resulted in an expensive emergency callout during the Easter 
holidays and over $3500 in repair costs. As a result we have installed CCTV 
cameras to monitor the foyer and upstairs corridors.

If you have been upstairs recently, you’ll have noticed our internal walls, doors, 
skirting boards and ceilings have had a face lift with an $11000 paint job. Next on 
the list is the outside of the club which we hope will happen before the start of the 
next season.

Central Coast Council has agreed to cover the substantial cost of replacing the 
badly corroded balcony roof and support steel beams. This is scheduled to happen 
towards the end of winter after a similar issue has been rectified at Copacabana 
SLSC.

On a final positive note, the mobile wood-fired Pizza Oven, donated last year by a 
local neighbour has seen regular use with our monthly Sunday Sips pizza nights. 
The dough is supplied by the Fat Goose, fancy toppings brought by club members 
and everyone pitches in to cook an endless supply of gourmet pizzas.  Though 
a little irregular, we try to fire it up the first Sunday of every month and would 
encourage all of you to come and join us.

Nic Urie 
Vice President, House
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Were these Australia’s first Nippers? Sydney Morning Herald, 1934.
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Director of Junior Activities 
Craig Sheppard

2016/17 was another terrific season for Killcare’s Nippers and Rookies.  I’ve always taken 
the view that the primary aims of Nippers are about learning new skills that can save 
your own or someone else’s life.  It’s about gaining confidence in your own abilities and 
stretching them. It’s about facing fears and pushing past them. All while making friends, 
working as a team and absolutely above all having fun.  If you did any or all of those, 
you won Nippers.   That said, we had some great performances at carnivals and our own 
Club Champs but above all the spirit of the group and willingness to face their fears and 
overcome them while recognising their limits has been an absolute joy to see.

It’s my honour to head up the junior programmes at the Club, but as always I stand on 
the shoulders of giants without whom nothing would be possible.  I thank the entire 
committee and board, particularly our President Pete Bagnall and Director of Life Saving 
Greg Linnert who have been immensely helpful.  Club Coach John Bourne has always been 
on hand to teach world-class beach skills to those who wished to take advantage while 
Bryce Cameron and Lisa Mount volunteered to head up board sessions during the week.  
The Club has greatly missed dedicated training resources this season, however an upside 
to that has been witnessing the generosity of the greater SLS movement in stepping up to 
help us out.  I’m grateful to Graham ‘Jono’ Johnston from MacMasters SLSC for assisting 
in first aid training and to him and Bob Powell, SLSCC’s Manager of Education as well 
as Samantha Jeffries at Branch for helping us out so quickly and efficiently in getting 
assessments through.  As always the incredible Mel Ives at SLSCC has been unbelievably 
helpful in so many areas.

We’re incredibly grateful to everyone who’s pulled on the orange rashie and covered 
water safety this season.  Not just making sure nobody gets into strife in the water, but 
the encouragement and guidance offered has been terrific.  While I’m truly grateful to you 
all, one of the highlights of my season has been seeing so many of our younger members 
- not so far out of Nippers themselves - step into water safety.  Week after week, without 
being asked, they came down and did for today’s Nippers what someone did for them not 
so many years ago.  Seeing the cycle of involvement continue is a wonderful thing and 
you are all a credit to the Club and Surf Life Saving.

Of course our Age Managers are the backbone of the programme. We’re lucky to have 
such as great and committed group across all ages.  

U/6	 Scott Leivesly, Lauren Bradley, Hannah Jackson & Matt Griffin
U/7	 Emily Buckley, Brad Gilbert, Rachael Hinchcliff & Matt Gurney
U/8	 Adam Trew & Martin Haig
U/9	 Deb Scarlett & Lisa Mount
U/10	 Mal Laybutt & Ray Miller
U/11	 Justin Woods & Scott Vernon
U/12	 Chris Scarlett & Paul Merrick
U/13	 Gil Wilkins & Paul Melenewycz
U/14	 Jackie Pereau

While our carnival participation has been down this season, those that did compete did so 
with great enthusiasm and Club spirit.  We started the season at Wamberal in November 
where our U/14 runners - Daisy Hanslow, Sienna Scott, Abby Hopkinson and Mikayla 
Williams brought home silver in the relay while Daisy and Sienna scored 2nd and 5th 
respectively in the individual sprint.  Olivia Melenewycz, picked up a bronze in the U/9 
flags while Lexi Sheppard won the U8 sprint and came 2nd in the flags.  Olivia and Lexi are 
surely names to watch in years to come.

Later that month it was up to Toowoon Bay where the U/14 girls again got 2nd in the 
relay, with Daisy and Sienna scoring 2nd and 6th in the flags and Sienna picking up 5th 
place in the sprint.  Olivia topped her Wamby outing with gold in the flags while Lexi came 
2nd in the flags and the sprint.  Flynn Krix came out and grabbed 6th place in the U/12 
sprint.
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At Terrigal in January Lexi again picked up 1st in the sprint and 2nd in the flags before 
being seconded into a Umina relay team where she helped them 2nd.  Despite Umina’s 
very kind offer, she will not be transferring.

We were a little unfortunate at the Branch Championships at Umina in searing heat, with 
Lexi again coming 2nd in the flags before the sprint was cancelled due to the sand being 
scalding hot.

Our end of season awards honour all aspects of Nippers.  There are the Club Champs, held 
over two days during the season, which celebrate the more physical pursuits across all 
disciplines including swim, board, sprint and flags, and then there are the Age Managers 
and Outstanding Achievement awards which celebrate the spirit, participation, enthusiasm 
and personal growth of Nippers during the season.

Congratulations to all our recipients.

U/6

Age Managers 
Awards

Jacob Piper, Tristen Jacks, Lilybell Ryall & Lola Smith

U/6

Age Managers 
Awards

Niamh Macdonald, Emily Piper, Nate Redman & Jarvis Greenaway

U/7

Girls Club Champs 1st - Isabel Lander 2nd - Xena McGarvey 3rd - Maeble Vernon

Boys Club Champs 1st - Patrick Trew 2nd - Blake Leivesley 3rd - Moby Krix

Age Managers 
Awards

Teddy Cox & Evie Smith

Outstanding 
Achievement Award

Ewan Stevenson

U/9

Girls Club Champs
1st - Olivia 
Melenewycz

2nd - Nina Rolella 3rd - Arabella Robb

Boys Club Champs 1st - Raj Sharma
2nd - Martin 
MacDonald

3rd - Victorino 
Horton

Age Managers 
Awards

Henry Scarlett & Isabelle Haig

Outstanding 
Achievement Award

William Cram

U/10

Girls Club Champs 1st - Sari Miller
2nd - Georgia Leigh-
Jones

3rd - Emily Powell

Boys Club Champs 1st - Archie Krix 2nd - Ben Hofer 3rd - Ryan Sinclair

Age Managers 
Awards

Archie Krix & Charlee Goddard

Outstanding 
Achievement Award

Sari Miller

U/11

Girls Club Champs 1st - Lilly Hofer 2nd - Lily Woods 3rd -Myf Ryall

Age Managers 
Awards

Michaela Redman & Harley McKinnon

Outstanding 
Achievement Award

Lilly Hofer
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U/12

Girls Club Champs 1st - Xianna Miller
2nd - Ella Leigh-
Jones

3rd - Milla Scarlett

Boys Club Champs 1st - Rafferty Wilkins 2nd - Flynn Krix 3rd - Jedd Penn

Age Managers 
Awards

Jedd Penn

U/13

Girls Club Champs 1st - Tayla Hartney
2nd - Kristina Martin 3rd - Abby 

Hopkinson

Boys Club Champs 1st - Callum Wilkins
2nd - Zac Webb 3rd - Lachlan 

Melenewycz

Age Managers 
Awards

Charlie Pate & Abby Hopkinson

U/14

Girls Club Champs 1st - Sienna Scott
2nd - Mikayla 
Williams

3rd - Daisy Hanslow

Age Managers 
Award

Daisy Hanslow

JM Macfadyen Rookie of the Year

Zac Webb

Particular congratulations to our JM Macfadyen Rookie of the Year, Zac Webb.  As well as 
clocking up 196 hours on patrol this season, Zac has always been the first to put his hand 
up for any and all opportunities and responsibilities that the Rookie programme offers.

Our Rookies, the U/13 & U14’s, are a particularly important group as a pathway from Nippers 
to senior ranks.  They start taking on extra responsibilities and get a few perks to match such 
as the ‘Rookie Camp’, the Newcastle Permanent SLSCC 2016/17 Youth Leadership Program 
which was held at the Broken Bay Sport & Recreation camp.  The camp aims to get the Rookies 
thinking about the future of their club and has a range of team-building and leadership 
activities.  And, from all reports, it’s a whole lot of fun.

As a bridge to lifesaving the Rookies begin serious qualifications. Congratulations to Daisy 
Hanslow, Sienna Scott & Mikayla Williams who received their Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR 
Endorsed) this season and are, as such, now qualified lifesavers.

Looking forward, there are a range of enhancements to the entire programme that will be 
of great benefit to all ages.  We’re also hopeful of starting the Killcare Dolphins Nippers, a 
special programme for kids with additional needs who are unable to participate in the ‘regular’ 
programme.  Plans are also underway to formally integrate the ‘Take 3’ environmental initiative 
across the board.

Thanks to all mentioned and so many not mentioned for their support through the season, 
particularly my wife Megan and my daughters Eva and Lexi - along with the rest of the 
Committee, our commitment to the Club and the hours required is often at the expense of 
time spent with them.  Thanks for your patience and understanding.

See you on the beach! 

Craig Sheppard 
Director of Junior Activities
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Killcare has always been a very competitive club. In the 1940’s were the Dodd Brothers, 
George an Australian Belt Finalist and brother Ken representing in State Titles.

Later came swimmers Colin Gow and Don Hollwell both of whom were outstanding belt 
men, and were to become Branch champions for the club.

During the 1950’s Killcare came to the fore with what can only be described as our most 
competitive R. & R. team. The team of Jim Saunders, Ken Nowland, cousins Adrian and 
Bill Murphy, Brian Green and Alex Cameron, competed successfully at Branch and State 
carnivals for a number of years. Brian Green, during this period of strong belt-men on the 
coast, became another of Killcare’s renowned belt swimmers.

The young Lex Cameron continued to be a competitive force for the club over a period of 
possibly 20 years and can only be described as a swimming icon. His brothers Jack and 

Alan were keen boatmen, Alan a sweep for a 
number of years.

Killcare boat crews over the years have been 
hampered by old and heavy boats, but were 
renown for their big sea challenges. 

Possibly our best years were in the late 40’s 
when a Junior and Senior branch title was 
won. 1953 with Ron Walters sweeping saw us 
make the semi-final at Manly, only to crack a 
big one and land at the next beach.

Beach Teams since the Steward Brothers 
from 1934-39, have always been in the 
Branch and State top ten, with Ken Steward 
our first state sprint Champion. Later came 
top runners, Hanscombe, Ginns, Beck and 
Vaux. From the 60’s on Mison, Gregory and 
Neal, with a special mention of the Annand 
Brothers, John and Noel, who’s Australian 
Titles lifted the club to new highs.

The 1958 Killcare R&R Team - Ken Nowland, Jim Saunders, Lex Cameron, Adrian Murphy, Brian Green & Bill Murphy

The 1949 Senior Boat Crew, Ron Walters, John Corfield, 
Bill Hanscombe, Alan Cameron & Don Whiting
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After two years as Branch sprint 
and flags Champion, John Annand 
left the club to successfully 
compete for Tamarama. He 
returned in 1967 to form a beach 
relay team which gave us our first 
Australian title, followed up by a 
barely recognised International 
title.

Killcare entered the doldrums as 
a competitive force from 1970 
enjoying only mediocre success 
at Branch level. 

From 2000 to 2006, coached 
by John Bourne, the Killcare 
Men’s Beach Relay Team won 
5 consecutive titles at the 
Australian Surf Life Saving 
Championships, 5 consecutive 
titles at the NSW Surf Life Saving 
Championships and 4 consecutive 
World Titles. 

Over the years a few team members changed due to injury, work commitments and 
geography but the team spirit and enthusiasm never wavered.

The main runners through the glory years were Stephen Munnery, Brice Johnson, Andrew 
Hopper, Marcus Kain, Brett Westwood, Nathan McKay, Adam Bird, Dean Porter, Joel 
Maybury and Nick Leon.

From Manly to Daytona Beach Florida, Via Reggio Italy and Lorne WA, JB and his team 
dominated and are the only NSW Regional inductees to the Surf Life Saving Hall of Fame.

The 1969 Chariot Team, Branch & State Champions - Cliff Deane, John 
Bourne, Phil Tubby, Brad Berry, Clarrie Kemister, Dean Kawelmacher

Marcus Kain, Steven Munnery, Brice Johnson & Andrew Hopper celebrating a win at the World Chamionships in Forida
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Club Coach 
John Bourne

The past season 2016 / 2017 in my view was disappointing, patrol numbers were again 
down on previous years which of course increased the load on our existing members and 
raised the number of all-day patrols to 4 per season.

The weekly club handicap swim, sprint and flags were poorly attended, even allowing for 
the rough conditions experienced regularly into the second part of the season.

Although the club championships did have an increase in numbers, especially the final 
round which was well attended. 

The season started very well with 3 competitors competing at the Branch selection trials. 
Katie Shoesmith, Chloe Penn  & Luke Hayter all were a chance to make the final team. 
Finally only Chloe Penn was announced in the final team for the second year running. 

Another concern the club faced the past few seasons was the increasing members leaving 
the club to compete with stronger clubs, this problem was again evident when we were 
unable to field any boat crews this season after improving steadily over the past few years.  

The Branch Championships were held this year at Ocean Beach and once again the weather 
played a major role. The opens were fine and we had a reasonably successful year, although 
considerably down on previous years but we were competitive and that is a plus. 

Branch Results

Mitch Hayter Ist U-19 Male Beach Flags

Mitch Hayter 2nd U -19 Male Beach Sprint

Chloe Penn 2nd U -17 Female  Beach Sprint

Chloe Penn 2nd U - 17 Female  Beach Flags 

Natash Marteene 2nd Open Female  Beach Sprint

Natash Marteene

2nd Open Female  Beach Relay
Katie Shoesmith

Chloe Penn

Emily Buckley

Katie Shoesmith 3rd Open Female Beach Flags

Blake Comans

3rd Open Male Beach Relay
Luke Hayter

Mitch Hayter

Rafael Lagos

Greg Linnert 1st 65/69 Male Surf Race

Greg Linnert 1st 65/69 Male Tube Race

Greg Linnert 2nd 65/69 Male Beach Flags

Andrew Stevenson 3rd 45/49 Male Tube Race

Andrew Stevenson
3rd 45/49 Male Board Rescue

Greg Linnert

Carolyn Oddie 3rd 50/54 Female Beach Flags

Jacki Payne 3rd 45/49 Female Beach Sprint

Jacki Payne 3rd 45/49 Female Beach Flags

Jacki Payne 3rd 45/49 Female 2 Km Beach Run

Greg Linnert 3rd 65/69 Male Board Race
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Allowing for the very poorly run Carnival, the venue was a joke to say the least - nowhere 
up to a Championship Carnival.

It may be well worth thinking about us running the Branch Champs instead of Avoca & 
Ocean Beach gaining this financial bonanza, we certainly could run it better.

Our Masters team, although affected by a postponement for a week due to the weather 
which affected our numbers, also had some great results, especially in the water events.

This year State Titles were held at Swansea Belmont having the Beach Sprinters sign on 
at 7.00 for 7.30 start, eventually starting at 10.30 - must have been the same officials that 
ran the Branch.

We sent 8 competitors to the Open State and Andrew Stevenson competed at the 
Masters events in the Surf Race finishing a creditable 9th. place, he also competed in the 
Tube race.

In the Opens we fielded a men’s open Beach Relay team which ran against very strong 
teams, they finished 3 rd. in the Semi final and 7th. in the final, the women’s team due to 
no fault of theirs, was disqualified in the final.

Mitch Hayter once again proved he is capable of great results making the final of the 
beach flags.

Once again the team were a credit to our club, with their behaviour and ability for 
members being so young.

A very small team travelled to North Kirra for the Aussies this year, 5 people in all 
representing the club, plus Coach.

We arrived at Gold coast Airport Wednesday afternoon to really nice weather and then 
the rot set in.

All our plans went out the window when dear Debbie arrived, lucky we had time to get 
some provisions before it started to rain.

Our team was shattered when during Wednesday night Mitch Hayter woke in extreme 
pain, which was later diagnosed at hospital after a harrowing ride in the ambulance, 
doctors discovered he had internal bleeding and appendicitis.

We finally were allowed to compete on Saturday two days later than programmed, and 
only 4 events were completed at this year’s Open Australian Titles - Beach sprint, Flags & 
Relay, plus R & R without the swim.

Due to the change in program and Mitch recovering from surgery we could only compete 
in the Beach Sprint. All 4 competitors ran exceptionally well and were not disgraced.

This being the first Aussies for our men’s team consisting of Luke Hayter, Raf Lagos & 
Sean Yuille plus the injured Mitch Hayter, was most impressive and would guarantee a big 
future for this inexperienced team.

Our only female competitor Natasha Marteen also ran very well in the women’s Semi Final.

The team conducted itself to the standard expected by our club and were no problem at all.

We llok forward to the 2017/18 season.

John Bourne 
Club Coach
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2016/17  
Club Awards

2015/16 Club Championships

 Men’s Open Luke Hayter Bryce Cameron James Fraser

Women’s Open Chloe Penn Jennifer Webb Hannah Jackson

U/15 Male Peter Cram Jazi Doak-Stride

U/15 Female Emma Krebbs Jess Biddulph Jessica Biddulph

U/17 Male Matt Hayter

U/17 Female Chloe Penn Jennifer Webb Sarah Krebs

U/19 Male Mitch Hayter

U/21 Male Luke Hayter

Over 30 Male Matt Harrington

Over 40 Male James Fraser Bryce Cameron Scott Vernon

Over 40 Female  Jacqui Payne Laura Washington Debs Haig

Over 50 Male Mal Cooper Peter Bagnall  Tim Folland

Over 50 Female Carolyn Oddie Shirley McComb Caroline Lagos

Over 60 Male Greg Linnert Ray Comans

Over 70 Male John Bourne

Handicap Swim - Bryce Cameron

Open Club Champion - Luke Hayter

Ron Wyatt Memorial Trophy for Beach Excellence - Chloe Penn

Most Outstanding Carnival Competitor - Chloe Penn

Patrol of the Year - Patrol 9 Bryce Cameron - Captain, Steve Biddulph - Vice 
Captain, Blake Comans, John Bourne, Ray Comans, Denis Howard, Tegan 

Spackman, Jess Biddulph, Peter Cram, Zac Webb

JM MacFadyen Rookie of the Year - Zac Webb

Evelyn Forbes Memorial, Most Outstanding Up & Coming Junior - Emma Krebs

Stephen Forbes Memorial Trophy  Most Valuable Member - Kynan Hughes

Alan Burgess Memorial Trophy Most Outstanding Member - Therese Buckley

R.J. Tubby Trophy for Outstanding Club Membership - Jennifer Webb
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated
ABN 56 499 340 296

Financial Report
For the Year Ended April 30, 2017
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

ABN 56 499 340 296 
 

Executive Committee Report 
 
Your executive committee members submit the financial report of the association for the financial year ended 30 
April 2017.  
 
Executive Committee Members 
 
The names of executive committee members as at the date of this report are: 
 
Peter Bagnall Nic Urie Garry Loftberg 
Greg Linnert Craig Sheppard Kynan Hughes 
Therese Buckley Emily Buckley Jennifer Webb 
John Bourne Dennis Howard Yvonne Hayter 
Tony Newton Stephen Hick  
 
Principal Activities 
 
The principal activities of the association during the financial year were the operation of a surf life saving club, by 
providing a safe beach and aquatic environment for the local community, and facilitating Surf Life Saving Courses 
run by Surf Life Saving Central Coast Inc. 
 
Significant Changes 
 
No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the financial year. 
 
Operating Result 
 
The surplus from ordinary activities of the association for the financial after providing for income tax amounted to 
$49,937 (2016: $11,439).             
 
 
Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Members. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________        
Peter Bagnall 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Therese Buckley 
 
 
Dated:  
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Independent Auditor’s Declaration to the 
Members of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

 
 
We hereby declare that to the best of our knowledge and belief during the year ended 30 April, 2017, there have 
been: 
 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and 

 
(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 
 
FORTUNITY ASSURANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
T R Davidson 
Partner 
 
Erina:  
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Independent Auditor’s Declaration to the 
Members of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

 
 
We hereby declare that to the best of our knowledge and belief during the year ended 30 April, 2017, there have 
been: 
 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and 

 
(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 
 
FORTUNITY ASSURANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
T R Davidson 
Partner 
 
Erina:  
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income 

For The Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 

  Note 2017 2016 
   $ $ 
Revenue  
Sales Revenue 2 213,615 155,633 
 
Expenses 
Audit, accounting & bookkeeping  7,514 6,130 
Building & property expenses  35,868 27,136 
Capitation & insurances  13,188 12,180 
Depreciation & amortisation  28,446 27,851 
Lifesaving expenses  11,209 11,039 
Materials & consumables used  7,308 14,952 
Membership servicing, development & recognition  14,401 9,016 
Office/administration expenses  13,620 7,942 
Surf sports expense  6,821 6,182 
Training & education  1,350 1,492 
Other expenses  23,953 20,274 
   _________ _________ 
   163,678 144,194 
   _________ _________ 
Surplus for the year  49,937 11,439 
Other Comprehensive Income  - - 
   _________ _________ 
Total Comprehensive Income  49,937 11,439 
   _________ _________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Statement Of Financial Position 

For The Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 
 

  Note 2017 2016 
   $ $ 
Current Assets 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3 170,796 106,969 
Trade & Other Receivables 4 7,324 11,634 
Inventories  20,960 21,400 
Financial Assets 5 106,468 103,719 
Other Assets 6 2,949 3,979 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Assets  308,497 247,701 
   _________ _________ 
Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 7 85,798 107,969 
   _________ _________ 
Total non-current assets  85,798 107,969 
   _________ _________ 
Total Assets  394,295 355,670 
   _________ _________ 
Current Liabilities 
Trade & Other Payables 8 4,473 4,785 
Borrowings 9 12,000 13,000 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Liabilities  16,473 17,785 
   _________ _________ 
Non-Current Liabilities 
Borrowings 9 42,000 52,000 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Liabilities  42,000 52,000 
   _________ _________ 
Total Liabilities  58,473 69,785 
   _________ _________ 
Net Assets  335,822 285,885 
   _________  _________ 
Members Funds 
Retained Earnings  335,822 285,885 
   _________ _________ 
Total Members Funds  335,822 285,885 
   _________ _________ 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Statement Of Financial Position 

For The Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 
 

  Note 2017 2016 
   $ $ 
Current Assets 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3 170,796 106,969 
Trade & Other Receivables 4 7,324 11,634 
Inventories  20,960 21,400 
Financial Assets 5 106,468 103,719 
Other Assets 6 2,949 3,979 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Assets  308,497 247,701 
   _________ _________ 
Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 7 85,798 107,969 
   _________ _________ 
Total non-current assets  85,798 107,969 
   _________ _________ 
Total Assets  394,295 355,670 
   _________ _________ 
Current Liabilities 
Trade & Other Payables 8 4,473 4,785 
Borrowings 9 12,000 13,000 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Liabilities  16,473 17,785 
   _________ _________ 
Non-Current Liabilities 
Borrowings 9 42,000 52,000 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Liabilities  42,000 52,000 
   _________ _________ 
Total Liabilities  58,473 69,785 
   _________ _________ 
Net Assets  335,822 285,885 
   _________  _________ 
Members Funds 
Retained Earnings  335,822 285,885 
   _________ _________ 
Total Members Funds  335,822 285,885 
   _________ _________ 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Statement of Cash Flows 

 For The Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 

  Note 2017 2016 
   $ $ 
    
Cash flows from Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers  133,701 128,664 
Interest Received  2,965 2,536 
Receipts from grants  71,159 18,655 
Payments to suppliers and employees  (126,723) (122,581) 
   _________ _________ 
Net cash provided by (used in) operating 
activities 10 81,102 27,724 
   _________ _________ 
 
Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Payments for property, plant & equipment  (6,275) (25,413) 
Proceeds from sale of property plant & equipment  - 364 
   _________ _________ 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities  (6,275) (25,049) 
   _________ _________ 
Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Repayment of borrowings  (11,000) (11,000) 
   _________ _________ 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities  (11,000) (11,000) 
   _________ _________ 
 
 
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held  63,827 (8,325) 
Cash as at the beginning of the financial period  106,969 115,294 
   _________ _________ 
Cash as at the end of the financial period 3 170,796 106,969 
   _________ _________ 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 

1.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated regulations.  The committee 
has determined that the association is not a reporting entity. 

 
Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is an association registered under the Associations 
Incorporations Act 2009 and domiciled in New South Wales. 
 

 No Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views or other authoritative 
pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have been applied in the preparation of 
this financial report. 

 
 The financial report is prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not take into 

account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current 
assets. 

  
 The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated 

otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report. 
 
 Inventories 
 Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 
 
 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any 
accumulated depreciation. 
 
Property 
Freehold land and buildings are measured on the cost basis. 
 
Plant and Equipment 
Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis. 
 
Depreciation 
All fixed assets, excluding freehold land, are depreciated on a straight line or a diminishing value basis 
over their useful lives of the business. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the incorporated 
association and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable. 
 
Sale of Goods 
Sale of goods revenue is recognised at the point of sale, which is where the customer has taken delivery 
of the goods, the risks and rewards are transferred to the customer and there is a valid sales contract.  
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 

1.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated regulations.  The committee 
has determined that the association is not a reporting entity. 

 
Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is an association registered under the Associations 
Incorporations Act 2009 and domiciled in New South Wales. 
 

 No Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views or other authoritative 
pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have been applied in the preparation of 
this financial report. 

 
 The financial report is prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not take into 

account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current 
assets. 

  
 The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated 

otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report. 
 
 Inventories 
 Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 
 
 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any 
accumulated depreciation. 
 
Property 
Freehold land and buildings are measured on the cost basis. 
 
Plant and Equipment 
Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis. 
 
Depreciation 
All fixed assets, excluding freehold land, are depreciated on a straight line or a diminishing value basis 
over their useful lives of the business. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the incorporated 
association and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable. 
 
Sale of Goods 
Sale of goods revenue is recognised at the point of sale, which is where the customer has taken delivery 
of the goods, the risks and rewards are transferred to the customer and there is a valid sales contract.  
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 
 
   2017 2016 
  $   $ 
1.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued… 

 
Grant & Donations 
Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally 
at the time of receipt. 
 
Membership Fees 
Revenue from the provision of membership subscriptions is recognised at the time of receipt. 

 
2. Revenue 
  
 Sales Revenue 
 Sale of goods  7,159 9,180 
 Rendering of services, functions & catering  20,556 35,157 
 Rental income  45,615 35,005 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Sales Revenue  73,330 79,342 
   _________ _________ 
 Not-for-Profit Revenue 
 Grants & donations  78,909 22,625 
 Membership revenue  21,411 17,877 
 Sponsorship & fundraising  33,690 31,377 
 Sundry revenue  3,310 1,876 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Not-for-Profit  Revenue  137,320 73,755 
   _________ _________ 
 Other Income   
 Interest Received  2,965 2,536 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Other Income  2,965 2,536 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Revenue  213,615 155,633 
   _________ _________ 
 
3. Cash & Cash Equivalents 
 
 Cash at Bank – Operating  103,389 64,487 
 Cash at Bank – Building  41,825 41,515 
 Cash at Bank – Functions  25,582 967 
   _________ _________ 
   170,796 106,969 
   _________ _________ 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 
   2017 2016 
  $   $ 
4. Trade & Other Receivables 
 
 Trade Receivables  5,790 - 
 Other Receivables  1,033 11,634 
 BAS Receivable  501 - 
   _________ _________ 
   7,324 11,634 
   _________ _________ 
5. Financial Assets 
 
 Term Deposit  106,468 103,719 
   _________ _________ 
   106,468 103,719 
   _________ _________ 
6. Other Assets 
 
 Prepayments  2,949 3,979 
   _________ _________ 
   2,949 3,979 
   _________ _________ 
 
7. Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
 Plant and Equipment  299,086 292,810 
 Less Accumulated Depreciation  (213,288) (184,841) 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Property, Plant and Equipment  85,798 107,969 
   _________ _________ 
 
 
(a) Movements in Carry Amounts 
 
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and 
the end of the current financial year. 
 
 Property, Plant 

& Equipment 
 

Total 

Balance at the 
Beginning of year 

107,969 107,969 

Additions at cost 6,275 6,275 
Disposals - - 
Depreciation expense (28,446) (28,446) 
Carrying amount at 
end of year 

85,798 85,798 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 
   2017 2016 
  $   $ 
4. Trade & Other Receivables 
 
 Trade Receivables  5,790 - 
 Other Receivables  1,033 11,634 
 BAS Receivable  501 - 
   _________ _________ 
   7,324 11,634 
   _________ _________ 
5. Financial Assets 
 
 Term Deposit  106,468 103,719 
   _________ _________ 
   106,468 103,719 
   _________ _________ 
6. Other Assets 
 
 Prepayments  2,949 3,979 
   _________ _________ 
   2,949 3,979 
   _________ _________ 
 
7. Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
 Plant and Equipment  299,086 292,810 
 Less Accumulated Depreciation  (213,288) (184,841) 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Property, Plant and Equipment  85,798 107,969 
   _________ _________ 
 
 
(a) Movements in Carry Amounts 
 
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and 
the end of the current financial year. 
 
 Property, Plant 

& Equipment 
 

Total 

Balance at the 
Beginning of year 

107,969 107,969 

Additions at cost 6,275 6,275 
Disposals - - 
Depreciation expense (28,446) (28,446) 
Carrying amount at 
end of year 

85,798 85,798 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 56 499 340 296 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017 
 
 
   2017 2016 
  $   $ 
8. Trade & Other Payables 
  
 Trade Payables  2,805 - 
 Credit Card  162 315 
 BAS Payable  610 1,347 
 Accrued Expenses  896 3,123 
   _________ _________ 
   4,473 4,785 
   _________ _________ 

 
9. Borrowings 
 
 Unsecured Loan – Gosford City Council 
 Current  12,000 13,000 
   _________ _________ 
 Non-Current   42,000 52,000 
   _________ _________ 
   54,000 65,000 
   _________ _________ 
 
  
 
10. Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
 
 Operating Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities 
  after income tax  49,937 11,439 
 
 Adjustments for: 
 Gain on Disposal  - (106) 
 Depreciation and amortisation of Property Plant 
   and Equipment  28,446 27,851 
 Changes in net assets and liabilities: 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables  4,310 (5,777) 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets  (2,749) (1,952) 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Inventory  440 (10,078) 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  1,030 3,454 
 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables  (312) 2,893 
   _________ _________ 
 Cash Flows from Operating Activities  81,102 27,724 
   _________ _________ 
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

ABN 56 499 340 296 
 

Statement by Executive Members 
 
In the opinion of the Executive Committee: 
 

(i) the incorporated association is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on 
general purpose financial statements. Accordingly, as described in note 1 to the financial 
statements, the attached special purpose financial statements have been prepared for the purposes 
of complying with the Associations Incorporations Act 2009 (NSW), the Australian Charities and 
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated 
regulations; 
 

(ii) the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards as 
described in note 1 to the financial statements; 

 
(iii) the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the incorporated 

association’s financial position as at 30 April, 2017 and of its performance for the financial year 
ended on that date; 

 
(iv) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its 

debts as and when they become due and payable; 
 

(v) the financial statements give a true and fair view of all income and expenditure with respect to 
fundraising appeals; and  

 
(vi) the internal controls exercised by the incorporated association are appropriate and effective in 

accounting for all income received and applied by the incorporated association from all fundraising 
appeals. 

 
 
This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________        
Peter Bagnall 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Therese Buckley 
 
 
Dated:  
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Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

ABN 56 499 340 296 
 

Statement by Executive Members 
 
In the opinion of the Executive Committee: 
 

(i) the incorporated association is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on 
general purpose financial statements. Accordingly, as described in note 1 to the financial 
statements, the attached special purpose financial statements have been prepared for the purposes 
of complying with the Associations Incorporations Act 2009 (NSW), the Australian Charities and 
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated 
regulations; 
 

(ii) the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards as 
described in note 1 to the financial statements; 

 
(iii) the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the incorporated 

association’s financial position as at 30 April, 2017 and of its performance for the financial year 
ended on that date; 

 
(iv) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its 

debts as and when they become due and payable; 
 

(v) the financial statements give a true and fair view of all income and expenditure with respect to 
fundraising appeals; and  

 
(vi) the internal controls exercised by the incorporated association are appropriate and effective in 

accounting for all income received and applied by the incorporated association from all fundraising 
appeals. 

 
 
This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________        
Peter Bagnall 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Therese Buckley 
 
 
Dated:  
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of 
Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

 

Report on the Financial Report 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial report of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (the association), which 
comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2017, statement of profit or loss & other 
comprehensive income and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the directors' declaration. 
 
In our opinion the financial report of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is in accordance with the Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including: 
 
(a)     giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 30 April 2017 and of its performance  
          for the year ended on that date; and 
 
(b)     complying with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure  Requirements and the Australian 

Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013. 
 
(c)        the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991, including 
 

(i) the financial report shows a true and fair view of the financial result of fundraising appeals for the 
year to which they relate; and 

 
(ii)  the financial report and associated records have been properly kept during the year in 

accordance with this Act and the regulations; and 
 

(i) money received as a result of fundraising appeals conducted during the year has been properly 
accounted for and applied in accordance with this Act and the regulations; and 

 
(ii) Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is solvent, as it is able to pay its debts as and when they fall 

due. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 

 
The financial report of Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is a special purpose financial report that has 
been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial report.  

Other Information 
 
The Committee Members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Association’s annual report for the year ended 30 April 2017, but does not include the 
financial report or our auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of 
Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 

Other Information Continued … 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears materially misstated. 
 
If, based on the work performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we 
are required to report on this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Committee Members' Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Committee Members of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a 
true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Australian Charities and Not-for-
profits Commission Act 2012 and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary to 
enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
In preparing the financial report the Committee Members are responsible for assessing the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the Committee Members either intends to liquidate or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Committee Members are responsible for overseeing the Association’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

    Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from Fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal controls. 

 
   Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design the audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of 
Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 

Other Information Continued … 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears materially misstated. 
 
If, based on the work performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we 
are required to report on this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Committee Members' Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Committee Members of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a 
true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Australian Charities and Not-for-
profits Commission Act 2012 and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary to 
enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
In preparing the financial report the Committee Members are responsible for assessing the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the Committee Members either intends to liquidate or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Committee Members are responsible for overseeing the Association’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

    Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from Fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal controls. 

 
   Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design the audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of 
Killcare Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report Continued … 
 

   Conclude on the appropriateness of the Association’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude 
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 
future events or conditions or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
    Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit. 
 

 
FORTUNITY ASSURANCE 
 
 
 
 
T R Davidson 
Partner 
 
Registered Association Auditor No:  1177 
 
155 The Entrance Road 
ERINA  NSW   
 
Dated:                       
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Life Members

John Bourne Life Member

Jonathan Burke Life Member

Karen Burke Life Member

Alexander Cameron Life Member

Bryce Cameron Life Member

Yvonne Hayter Life Member

James Macfadyen Life Member

Phillip Tubby Life Member

Long Service Members

Norman Little Long Service

David Sneddon Long Service

Active Members

Emily Buckley Active (15-18 yrs)

Matthew Hayter Active (15-18 yrs)

Mitchell Hayter Active (15-18 yrs)

Orion Hughes Active (15-18 yrs)

Hannah Jackson Active (15-18 yrs)

Leah Judd Active (15-18 yrs)

Sarah Krebs Active (15-18 yrs)

Amelia Leigh-Jones Active (15-18 yrs)

Lachlan Mackay Active (15-18 yrs)

Claire OMalley Active (15-18 yrs)

Chloe Penn Active (15-18 yrs)

Jennifer Webb Active (15-18 yrs)

Peter Bagnall Active (18yrs and over)

Scott Biddulph Active (18yrs and over)

Peter Coleman Active (18yrs and over)

Blake Comans Active (18yrs and over)

Raymond Comans Active (18yrs and over)

Malcolm Cooper Active (18yrs and over)

Paul Cooper Active (18yrs and over)

Jeremy Cox Active (18yrs and over)

Donald Snr Dennis Active (18yrs and over)

Sarah Doak-Stride Active (18yrs and over)

Ian Duffy Active (18yrs and over)

Paul Duffy Active (18yrs and over)

Joann Edwards Active (18yrs and over)

Timothy Folland Active (18yrs and over)

Susan Franz Active (18yrs and over)

James Fraser Active (18yrs and over)

Courtney George Active (18yrs and over)

Adam Glover Active (18yrs and over)

Matthew Gurney Active (18yrs and over)

Deborah Haig Active (18yrs and over)

Matthew Harrington Active (18yrs and over)

Leisa Hartigan-Cooper Active (18yrs and over)

Luke Hayter Active (18yrs and over)

Iain Henderson Active (18yrs and over)

Simon Hillery Active (18yrs and over)

Dennis Howard Active (18yrs and over)

Kynan Hughes Active (18yrs and over)

Gregory Judd Active (18yrs and over)

Mark Krebs Active (18yrs and over)

Caroline Lagos Active (18yrs and over)

Rafael Lagos Active (18yrs and over)

Gregory Linnert Active (18yrs and over)

Garry Lofberg Active (18yrs and over)

Angus Mackay Active (18yrs and over)

Rose Mackay Active (18yrs and over)

Luke Mackinnon Active (18yrs and over)

Dean Maddick Active (18yrs and over)

Natasha Marteene Active (18yrs and over)

Shirley McComb Active (18yrs and over)

Lisa Mount Active (18yrs and over)

Christine Murray Active (18yrs and over)

Anthony Newton Active (18yrs and over)

Susan Noakes Active (18yrs and over)

Carolyn Oddie Active (18yrs and over)

Jodie Omalley Active (18yrs and over)

John OMalley Active (18yrs and over)

Jacqueline Payne Active (18yrs and over)

Victor Ramirez Active (18yrs and over)

Dean Robb Active (18yrs and over)

Megan Sheppard Active (18yrs and over)

Katie Shoesmith Active (18yrs and over)

Tegan Spackman Active (18yrs and over)

Andrew Stevenson Active (18yrs and over)

Katherine Stevenson Active (18yrs and over)

Kirsten Tubby Bennett Active (18yrs and over)

Nic Urie Active (18yrs and over)

Kelly Vernon Active (18yrs and over)

Scott Vernon Active (18yrs and over)

Graham Wadey Active (18yrs and over)

2016/17 Membership
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Alex Wells Active (18yrs and over)

Sean Yuile Active (18yrs and over)

Active Reserve Members

Greg Bourne Reserve Active

David Stevenson Reserve Active

Kenneth Thistlethwaite Reserve Active

Victor Wilmot Reserve Active

Cadet Members

Jessica Biddulph Cadet Member  

Thomas Buckley Cadet Member  

Peter Cram Cadet Member  

Jazi Doak-Stride Cadet Member  

Rosie Drewett Cadet Member  

Maya Franz Cadet Member  

Emma Krebs Cadet Member  

Harry Mackay Cadet Member  

Angus OMalley Cadet Member  

Mia Sanasi Cadet Member  

Amy Sneddon Cadet Member  

Patrick Wilkins Cadet Member  

Associate Members

Glen Aitken Associate

Paul Ansell Associate

Amy Archibald Associate

Rebecca Begg Associate

Luke Borgman Associate

Lauren Bradley Associate

Therese Buckley Associate

Cecilia Burke Associate

Donna Clout Associate

Mike Cooper Associate

Stephen Cram Associate

Linda Crichton Associate

Michael de Marignj Associate

Fidel DelaPaz Associate

Michelle Delecroix Associate

Georgia Dodd Associate

Sue Fraser Associate

Bradley Gilbert Associate

Jonathan Goddard Associate

Matt Griffin Associate

Martin Haig Associate

Alex Herget Associate

Ross Heydon Associate

Janine Hilder Associate

Raelene Hinchliffe Associate

Stephen Hinks Associate

Michaela Hofer Associate

Ian Hopkinson Associate

Cameron Huggart Associate

Christina Jensen Associate

Anya Karmansky Associate

Lara Keogh Associate

Robert Krix Associate

Michael Kwasner Associate

Dane Lalic Associate

Darlene Laybutt Associate

Jane Leivesley Associate

Scott Leivesley Associate

Geoff Lloyd Associate

Rowena Macdonald Associate

Katrice Mackinnon Associate

Tanya Magee Associate

Kerry McClelland Associate

David McGarvey Associate

Dylan McKinney Associate

Paul Melenewycz Associate

Paul Merrick Associate

Raymond Miller Associate

Conrad Milne Associate

Nick Montgomery Associate

Brian Murphy Associate

William Pate Associate

Stephen Pearson Associate

Wade Penn Associate

Jacki Perrau Associate

Julie Piper Associate

Danial Powell Associate

Suzanne Purcell Associate

Kristen Redman Associate

Sabrina Reinhardt Associate

Alastair Richardson Associate

Dehann Richardson Associate

Stephanie Robb Associate

David Robertson Associate

Joseph Rolella Associate

Megan Rose Associate

Erin Rutherford Associate
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Chris Scarlett Associate

Debra Scarlett Associate

Greg Scott Associate

Donita Scotts Associate

Madeleine Shaw Associate

Craig Sheppard Associate

David Sinclair Associate

Martin Slater Associate

Jane Smith Associate

Linda Smith Associate

Luke Smith Associate

Maria Thomas Associate

Leon Tisdell Associate

Adam Trew Associate

Sebastian Tyson Associate

Kurt Vella Associate

Michael Warnock Associate

Ermelinde Webb Associate

Weronika Wetti Associate

Cindy-Lou Wheeler Associate

Gillian Wilkins Associate

Jillian Williams Associate

Richard Williams Associate

Justin Woods Associate

Junior Activity Members

Eva Aitken Junior Activity Member  

Jamie Ansell Junior Activity Member  

Sebi Ansell Junior Activity Member  

Zaine Archibald Junior Activity Member  

Ella Begg Junior Activity Member  

Harvey Begg Junior Activity Member  

Mia Biddulph Junior Activity Member  

Matilda Blackmore Junior Activity Member  

Ella Borgman Junior Activity Member  

Kai Borgman Junior Activity Member  

Indiana Bradbery Junior Activity Member  

Scarlett Bradley Junior Activity Member  

Jade Coleman Junior Activity Member  

Ava Collins Junior Activity Member  

Lillie Collins Junior Activity Member  

Jessica Cooper Junior Activity Member  

Louis Cooper Junior Activity Member  

Henry Cox Junior Activity Member  

Teddy Cox Junior Activity Member  

William Cram Junior Activity Member  

Ryan Crichton Junior Activity Member  

Scarlett de Marignj Junior Activity Member  

Billie Dodd Junior Activity Member  

Zane Foulis Junior Activity Member  

Lachlan Franz Junior Activity Member  

Sophie Gilbert Junior Activity Member  

Charlee Goddard Junior Activity Member  

Jarvis Greenaway Junior Activity Member  

Jonah Greenaway Junior Activity Member  

Charlie Griffin Junior Activity Member  

Emma Gurney Junior Activity Member  

Isabelle Haig Junior Activity Member  

Marcus Haig Junior Activity Member  

Daisy Hanslow Junior Activity Member  

Noah Hartney Junior Activity Member  

Tayla Hartney Junior Activity Member  

Maximilian Herget Junior Activity Member  

Samuel Herget Junior Activity Member  

Emma Hillery Junior Activity Member  

Claire Hinchliffe Junior Activity Member  

Benjamin Hofer Junior Activity Member  

Lilly Hofer Junior Activity Member  

Abby Hopkinson Junior Activity Member  

Victorino Houghton Junior Activity Member  

Aliya Husain Junior Activity Member  

Tristan Jecks Junior Activity Member  

Max Keogh Junior Activity Member  

Archie Krix Junior Activity Member  

Flynn Krix Junior Activity Member  

Moby Krix Junior Activity Member  

Che Kwasner Junior Activity Member  

Darcy lalic Junior Activity Member  

Oscar Lalic Junior Activity Member  

Isabel Lander Junior Activity Member  

Cooper Laybutt Junior Activity Member  

Ella Leigh-Jones Junior Activity Member  

Georgia Leigh-Jones Junior Activity Member  

Alex Leivesley Junior Activity Member  

Blake Leivesley Junior Activity Member  

Jessica Leivesley Junior Activity Member  

Eva Lynch Junior Activity Member  

Martin MacDonald Junior Activity Member  

Niamh Macdonald Junior Activity Member  
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Byron Mackinnon Junior Activity Member  

Harley Mackinnon Junior Activity Member  

Joel Maddick Junior Activity Member  

Mitchell Maddick Junior Activity Member  

Jessica Magee Junior Activity Member  

Kristina Martin Junior Activity Member  

Summer Mcdonald Junior Activity Member  

Zena McGarvey Junior Activity Member  

Zoe McKinney Junior Activity Member  

Ashley McKinnon Junior Activity Member  

Lachlan Melenewycz Junior Activity Member  

Olivia Melenewycz Junior Activity Member  

Airlei Merrick Junior Activity Member  

Sari Miller Junior Activity Member  

Xianna Miller Junior Activity Member  

Paige Milne Junior Activity Member  

Chloe Montgomery Junior Activity Member  

Leah Montgomery Junior Activity Member  

Declan Murphy Junior Activity Member  

Charlie Pate Junior Activity Member  

Jed Penn Junior Activity Member  

Indi-Rose Pettigrew Junior Activity Member  

Emily Piper Junior Activity Member  

Emily Powell Junior Activity Member  

Ruby Powell Junior Activity Member  

Elise Redman Junior Activity Member  

Makayla Redman Junior Activity Member  

Nathaniel Redman Junior Activity Member  

Anastacia Reinhardt Junior Activity Member  

Tijana Reinhardt Junior Activity Member  

Euan Richardson Junior Activity Member  

Arabella Robb Junior Activity Member  

Charlotte Robertson Junior Activity Member  

Nina Rolella Junior Activity Member  

Louis Rose Junior Activity Member  

Myf Ryall Junior Activity Member  

Sascha Ryall Junior Activity Member  

Henry Scarlett Junior Activity Member  

Milla Scarlett Junior Activity Member  

Sienna Scott Junior Activity Member  

Jalen Scotts Junior Activity Member  

Lucas Scotts Junior Activity Member  

Alexis Sheppard Junior Activity Member  

Eva Sheppard Junior Activity Member  

Alira Shoesmith Junior Activity Member  

Lauren Sinclair Junior Activity Member  

Ryan Sinclair Junior Activity Member  

Robin Slater Junior Activity Member  

Amelia Smith Junior Activity Member  

Evie Smith Junior Activity Member  

Liam Smith Junior Activity Member  

Lola Smith Junior Activity Member  

Ruby Smith Junior Activity Member  

Angus Stevenson Junior Activity Member  

Ewan Stevenson Junior Activity Member  

Lochlan Stevenson Junior Activity Member  

Ava Thomas Junior Activity Member  

Oscar Thomas Junior Activity Member  

Joe Tisdell Junior Activity Member  

Lily Tisdell Junior Activity Member  

Patrick Trew Junior Activity Member  

Ashley Vella Junior Activity Member  

Cameron Vella Junior Activity Member  

Jesse Vella Junior Activity Member  

Maeble Vernon Junior Activity Member  

Molly Vernon Junior Activity Member  

Matilda Warnock Junior Activity Member  

Tobias Webb Junior Activity Member  

Zachary Webb Junior Activity Member  

Samuel Wetti Junior Activity Member  

Callum Wilkins Junior Activity Member  

Rafferty Wilkins Junior Activity Member  

Mikayla Williams Junior Activity Member  

Thomas Williams Junior Activity Member  

Lily Woods Junior Activity Member  

Oliver Woods Junior Activity Member  

Probabtionary Members

Ella Emmett Probationary

Violet Emmett Probationary

Zoe Hillery Probationary

Brent MacKinnon Probationary

Otis MacKinnon Probationary

Hugo Morton Probationary

Paul Morton Probationary

Hugh Richardson Probationary

Raj Sharma Probationary
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Scott Biddulph

Maintain safety at an incident scene S3516163

Search as a member of an aquatic search team S3516163

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue NS10417547

Lauren Bradley Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory 239deac5-e684-9d71-c

Emily Buckley Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory NS10210381

Bryce Cameron

First Aid [AID] NS10417791

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3516431

Provide first aid S3516431

Donna Clout Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory NS10213360

Blake Comans

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3344336

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3344336

Communicate in the workplace C3344336

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3344336

Operate communications systems and equipment C3344336

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3344336

Provide basic emergency life support C3344336

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3344336

Work in a team C3344336

Malcolm Cooper

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3469016

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3469016

Communicate in the workplace C3469016

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3469016

Operate communications systems and equipment C3469016

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3469016

Provide basic emergency life support C3469016

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] C3469016

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3469016

Work in a team C3469016

Jeremy Cox

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3417947

Bronze Medallion NS10339777

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3417947

Communicate in the workplace C3417947

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3417947

Operate communications systems and equipment C3417947

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3417947

Provide basic emergency life support C3417947

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] C3417947

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3417947

Work in a team C3417947

Rosie Drewett

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3417943

Bronze Medallion NS10339755

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3417943

Communicate in the workplace C3417943

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3417943

2016/17 Awards
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Rosie Drewett

Operate communications systems and equipment C3417943

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3417943

Provide basic emergency life support C3417943

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] C3417943

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3417943

Work in a team C3417943

Courtney George

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3502725

Bronze Medallion NS10404840

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3502725

Communicate in the workplace C3502725

First Aid [AID] NS10417794

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3502725

Operate communications systems and equipment C3502725

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3502725

Provide basic emergency life support C3502725

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] C3502725

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3516433

Provide first aid S3516433

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3502725

Work in a team C3502725

Bradley Gilbert Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory cc7a9283-f452-5e18-1

Matt Griffin Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory 2aedd1f5-df74-9309-f

Matthew Gurney Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory bfb2e783-e796-a18b-f

Deborah Haig

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3417949

Bronze Medallion NS10339788

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3417949

Communicate in the workplace C3417949

First Aid [AID] NS10322583

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3417949

Operate communications systems and equipment C3417949

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3417949

Provide basic emergency life support C3417949

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3398213

Provide first aid S3398213

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3417949

Work in a team C3417949

Daisy Hanslow Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) NS10375091

Iain Henderson

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3334364

Bronze Medallion NS10218842

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3334364

Communicate in the workplace C3334364

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3334364

Operate communications systems and equipment C3334364

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3334364

Provide basic emergency life support C3334364

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] C3334364

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3334364
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Iain Henderson Work in a team C3334364

Simon Hillery

First Aid [AID] NS10322586

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3361456

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3398215

Provide first aid S3398215

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) NS10272369

Gregory Linnert

Maintain safety at an incident scene S3516169

Search as a member of an aquatic search team S3516169

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue NS10417556

Lisa Mount

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3344337

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3344337

Communicate in the workplace C3344337

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3344337

Operate communications systems and equipment C3344337

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3344337

Provide basic emergency life support C3344337

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3344337

Work in a team C3344337

Anthony Newton

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3469050

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3469050

Communicate in the workplace C3469050

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3469050

Operate communications systems and equipment C3469050

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3469050

Provide basic emergency life support C3469050

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] C3469050

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3469050

Work in a team C3469050

Dean Robb

First Aid [AID] NS10322589

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3361458

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3398217

Provide first aid S3398217

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) NS10272371

Joseph Rolella

First Aid [AID] NS10322592

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3398219

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3361460

Provide first aid S3398219

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) NS10272373

Chris Scarlett Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory d49a814c-b023-bfb3-9

Sienna Scott Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) NS10375092

Craig Sheppard Surf Official Level 1 NS10267710

Amy Sneddon

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue skills C3417945

Bronze Medallion NS10339766

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) C3417945

Communicate in the workplace C3417945

Follow defined occupational health and safety 
policies and procedures

C3417945

Operate communications systems and equipment C3417945
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Amy Sneddon

Participate in an aquatic rescue operation C3417945

Provide basic emergency life support C3417945

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] C3417945

Work effectively in a public safety organisation C3417945

Work in a team C3417945

Adam Trew Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory d0ac5d3d-03d2-f45a-c

Scott Vernon

Contribute to team effectiveness S3501751

Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory fae570db-a109-b024-a

Maintain safety at an incident scene S3516175

Search as a member of an aquatic search team S3516175

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue NS10417565

Silver Medallion Beach Management NS10404260

Undertake beach safety management activities S3501751

Work autonomously S3501751

Jennifer Webb

First Aid [AID] NS10341293

Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory NS10201143

Maintain safety at an incident scene S3516177

Provide basic life support S3421634

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3421635

Search as a member of an aquatic search team S3516177

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue NS10417568

Gillian Wilkins Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory 048be52c-bc88-aab2-f

Mikayla Williams
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation [CPR] S3517809

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) NS10419622
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